

Minutes  
Waterfront Advisory Committee  
Zoom  
March 1, 2021

Attending: Christina Bohnsack, Donald Dubac, Martin Overington, Kaare Christian, Tracy Martin, Jo Hills, Doris Dubac

Christina Bohnsack and Martin Overington called the meeting to order at 7:05

The minutes were reviewed and Christian made a motion to accept, seconded by Bohnsack, all in favor.

There is \$2023.88 in our account with the Town. .

## **OLD BUSINESS**

### **Ash Trees at Cheviot**

Planning that they be taken down and replaced by red maples and shadblow in the spring.

### **Kiosks**

Work has started on the second one for Roe Jan Park. Kiosk Meeting set for March 15th.

### **Lasher Redo**

Work on hold probably until spring. Recommending replacing the lights with not-to-bright LEDs.

### **Germantown Neighborhood Association**

Waiting for reply.

### **Ice House Erosion**

Need to inspect

## **NEW BUSINESS**

### **Cheviot Ramp**

Needs repair and DEC approval for the repairs. Since it is now illegal to use black top Christian will research concrete. Overington will discuss with Maintenance.

### **Railroad Property Deeds**

Looking for clarification about ownership of land along the river. Perhaps we can find a Bard student interested in working on this project.

### **Spring Events**

May 1: Riversweep

Mid June: Cheviot water chestnut

### **Pesticide Spraying along Tracks**

Discussion of history and possible action.

### **Circle Hooks**

Mention of the use of circle hooks to protect smaller fish.

The next meeting will be Monday April 5.

Motion to adjourn by Tracy Martin, seconded by Chistian, all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:01